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EE U.S. Department of Justice
I NA United States Attorney's Office
Es District ofDelaware

ZY

etstiTNAse tosts anysrrlt Sovamts axaVine
June 20,2023

By Email
Mr. Keith Kincaid
USS. Distiet Court Clerk's Office
US. Disiiet Court bY und
$44 King Stret CRT%-bl- uni
Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Re: Robert Hunter Biden
Dear Mr. Kincaid:

Enclosed, pleas find two Informations to be docketed in criminal maters involving
the above-referenced defendant, The fist Information charges the defendant with tex
offenses—namely, two counts of willful furs to ay federal income ta, in violation of 26
US.C. § 7203. The defendant ha agteed to plead ily to both counsof the tax Information,
“The second Information charges the defendant with firearm offense—namely, one count of
possession of firearm bya person who is an unlawful useofor addicted 10 a controled
substance, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(e)(3) and 924(2)(2) (2018). The defendant has
agreed to enter Pretrial Diversion Agreementwith espeet 0 the firearm Information.

“The defendant is represented by ChristopherJ. Clark. The partes jointly request that
the Court scheduleaconsolidated Initial Appearance on the ficcarm Information anda Initial
Appearance and ChangeofPlea Hearing on the tax Information charges. Original, executed
copies of the Memorandum ofPlea Agreement elated o the ta Information, and the Petia
Diversion Agreement related othe firearm Information,wil be submitted at or in advance of
the Hearing.

Respectiuly submited,

Fue DAVIDC. WEISS
United States Attorney

20 7m oy yf Ale
Ted. Wise

I Derek E. Hines
ss osTRETGo Special Assistant United States Attomeys

Benjamin L. Wallace
Assistant United States Attomey

Enclosures
CC: ChristopherJ. Clark
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